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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Dana Hardy <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 9:36 AM
To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD
Cc: Tremaine, Jesse K, EMNRD; Deana M. Bennett; Dana Hardy
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case 21538 / 21539

Good morning John, 
 
I’ve confirmed that the individual actual heirs of the estates listed in your email below received notice via certified mail 
or publication. For example, the actual heirs of Lillian Beach are Grant S. Pyle III, Douglas Q. Wilmon, Larry C. Beach, and 
Jon C. Beach, all of whom were notified.  In other words, the estates listed in your email below are “catch all” categories 
that include the heirs who were notified and listed individually. 
 
I hope that answers your question. Please let me know if you require any additional information. 
 
Best regards, 
Dana 
 

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 2:55 PM 
To: Dana Hardy <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com> 
Cc: Tremaine, Jesse K, EMNRD <JesseK.Tremaine@state.nm.us>; Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com> 
Subject: Case 21538 / 21539 
 
Dana, 
 
I am currently reviewing the above mentioned cases. So far I have been unable to find proof of notice for the following 
names: 
 

 Heirs or devisees of Ada Ewers 

 Heirs or devisees of Beulah B. Dennis 

 Heirs or Devisees of Christopher Blakely 

 Heirs or Devisees of Constance Val Tracy 

 Heirs or devisees of Flora Stockton 

 Heirs or devisees of John D. Stockton 

 Heirs or devisees of Lillian Beach 

 Heirs or devisees of O.T. Buntin 

 Heirs or devisees of Ola Bryant Echols 
 
Could you point me to where the notice for these parties is at? I have gone through the green certified mail cards and 
Newspaper postings but was unable to locate it. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 

John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
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Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐490‐0957 

 
 


